
 

 

 Memo 
 

 

To: Jonathan Wayne, Hanover Design Services 

From: Nicole D. Smith, AICP, CZO, CFM-Planning 

Cc: File  

Date:  April 16, 2020  

Project: David Thomas Jr-Old Military Rd Tract 

 

Staff Department Notes 

Nicole Smith Planning, Plan Review Comments attached 

Bill McDow Transportation Planning Comments attached 

Mitesh Baxi Traffic Engineering Comments attached 

Jeff Theberge CFPUA Comments attached 

Richard Christensen Engineering Approved, no further 

comments 

Chris Walker Fire Approved, no further 

comments 

 

Site Plan Comments (Nicole Smith, Planning): 

• Add note regarding located in X zone per adopted flood maps 8/28/18. 

• Provide details of wetland delineation. See note. Need to confirm species and any 

required buffer or setbacks as a result of the wetlands. 

• Provide details of required open space. .03 acres/ dwelling unit. 2, 613.6 sq. ft. of 

recreation space required. Half active and half passive. Add details. 

• Any protected trees on the site? Tree permit required.  

• Show wetlands and conservation setbacks required.  Will need a wetland Determination 

permit from the US Army Corp. 

 

Transportation Planning (Bill McDow): 

• The site has proposed a subdivision of an existing lot to 2 proposed lots on Old Military 

Road.   

• Public Infrastructure improvements are required with this subdivision, please show the 

required improvements on the ROW frontages, such as sidewalk, curb and gutter, and 

roadway paving/ improvements.  

• Please provide proposed land uses and estimated trip generation numbers for these lots, 

(Single Family, Multi-Family, or other land use). 

• Please show proposed driveway locations for the proposed lots. 

• In future submissions, please provide a street cross section for Old Military Road, with an 

required or proposed infrastructure improvements shown. 

 

 

CFPUA (Jeff Theberge):  

• CFPUA plan review required. As-builts provided in a separate attachment. 



Engineering (Richard Christensen): 

• No further comments. 

 

Fire (Chris Walker):  

• No further comments. 

 

Traffic Engineering ( Mitesh Baxi): 

 

 
 

 


